



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

APR 30 10 20 AM '84

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

OFFICE OF THE CITY ENGINEER

Joan Lastovica P.E.
City Engineer

TO: Distribution
FROM: Joan Lastovica JL.
SUBJECT: New Street Addresses
DATE: April 27, 1984

Please update your records to reflect the following new addresses or changes.

- 1) Request by Just-A-Start Cooperation for address assignments for new townhouses at two locations is approved as follows: a) for two townhouses on Berkshire Street near the intersection of Marcella Street, 138 and 142 Berkshire Street are approved addresses, being lot 95 of block plan 37 with the City of Cambridge Assessors Office. b) for the three new townhouses located on Hardwick Street at Medeiros Ave., 1, 7, and 11 Hardwick Street are approved addresses. Identified as lots 30 and 31 of block plan 39 with City of Cambridge Assessors Office.
- 2) Request by the Trustees of 1000 Cambridge Street Trust for an address change from 984 Cambridge Street to 1000 Cambridge Street is approved, identified by lot 172 of block plan 80 by the City of Cambridge Assessors Office.
- 3) Request by Homeowners Rehab for an address assignment for a new lot located at the end of Cogswell Avenue is approved for 51 Cogswell Avenue being lot 150 of block plan 199 with the City of Cambridge Assessors Office.
- 4) Request by West Associates for addresses for six new townhouses is approved for 31, 33, 35 Follon Street, and 1560, 1564, 1570 Massachusetts Avenue. This parcel, formerly 1564 Massachusetts Avenue is identified as lot 13 of block plan 172 with the City of Cambridge Assessors Office.

- 5) Request by Hines Industrial for an additional address assignment for the condominium portion of their new mixed use development University Place/University Green is approved for 130 Mt. Auburn Street, being lot 50 of block plan 165 with the City of Cambridge Assessors Office.

Distribution:

Assessors
City Clerk ✓
Fire Dept.
Inspectional Services
Police Dept.
Postmaster Central Sq.
Postmaster Harvard Sq.
Public Works Dept.
Traffic Dept.
Treasurer

Just-A-Start Corp.
Trusties of 1000 Camb. St. Trust
Homeowners Rehab.
West Associates
Hines Industrial

H-30

Comm. from Joan Lastovica, City Engineer,
Re: approval of new street addresses on
Berkshire St., Hardwick St., Cambridge St.,
Cogswell Ave., Follen St. and Mount Auburn
St.

In City Council,

April 30, 1984

Placed
on
File -